
Employer Year Agency DescriptionCity State Website Address
10th Judicial District of Minnesota 2005 Judicial Minnesota http://www.mncourts.gov/district/10/?page=9
Law offices of 11th Judicial District of Florida 2011 Legal Services Miami Florida http://www.pdmiami.com/ 1320 NW 14th St. 
14th Circuit Court of Illinois 2007 Judicial Rock Island Illinois http://www.state.il.us/court/CircuitCourt/Circ
19th Judicial Circuit 2007, 2009 Judicial Waukegan Illinois http://www.19thcircuitcourt.state.il.us/ 18 N County St 
1st District Appellate Court of Illinois 2007, 2011 Judicial Chicago Illinois erksDefault.asp 

    
Chicago, IL 60601

4th Judicial District of Colorado 2006 Judicial Colorado http://www.courts.state.co.us/district/04th/04
5th Judicial District of Iowa 2007 Judicial Des Moines Iowa http://www.judicial.state.ia.us/District_Courts Polk County 
7th District Court of Iowa, Judge Smith 2006 Judicial Davenport Iowa http://www.scottcountyiowa.com/juvenile/jud
8th District Court of Iowa 2011 Judicial Sigourney Iowa http://www.iasd.uscourts.gov/ 101 South Main 
8th District Court of Iowa 2011 Judicial Ottumwa Iowa http://www.iasd.uscourts.gov/ 211 East 4th Street 
8th District Court of Iowa, Judge Michael Mullins 2007 Judicial Burlington Iowa http://www.iasd.uscourts.gov/ 835 Valley St 
165th District Court 2011 Judicial Houston Texas http://www.justex.net/Courts/Civil/CivilCourts. 201 Caroline St. 
Access Living of Metropolitan Chicago 2005, 2006, 2Non-profit Chicago Illinois www.accessliving.org 115 W Chicago Ave 
ACLU Drug Law Reform Project 2007 Non-profit Santa Cruz California http://www.aclu.org/drugpolicy/index.html 1101 Pacific Ave Ste 
ACLU of Georgia 2003 Non-profit Atlanta Georgia www.acluga.org PO Box 54406 
ACLU of Iowa Foundation, Inc. 2010 Advocacy Group Des Moines Iowa www.aclu-ia.org 901 Insurance 
ACLU of Kansas 2003 Non-profit Kansas http://www.aclukswmo.org/
ACLU of Nebraska 2006 Non-profit Lincoln Nebraska www.aclunebraska.org 941 O St Ste 706 
ACLU of Northern California 2007 Non-profit San Francisco California www.aclunc.org 39 Drumm St San 
Advocacy Center 2007, 2010 Advocacy Group New Orleans Louisiana www.advocacyla.org

    
2600 New Orleans, 

AFL-CIO 2007 Washington DC www.aflcio.org
    

Washington, DC 20006

AIDS Legal Council of Chicago 2004 Legal Aid Chicago Illinois www.aidslegal.com 180 N Michigan Ave 
Alaska Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Bethel Alaska www.state.ak.us/admin/pd/ 311 Willow St 
Alliance Defense Fund-Blackstone Legal Fellowship 2006, 2007 Non-profit Phoenix Arizona https://blackstone.alliancedefensefund.org 15100 N 90th St 
Alliance for Justice 2009 Washington DC http://www.afj.org/ 11 Dupont Circle NW 
American NGO Coalition for the ICC 2005 New York New York www.amicc.org 801 Second Ave 2nd 
Americorps/City of Dubuque 2009 Dubuque Iowa http://www.cityofdubuque.org 1300 Main Street 
Appellate Court of Illinois, Second District 2007 Judicial Elgin Illinois www.state.il.us/court/appellatecourt/ 55 Symphony Way 
Arizona Supreme Court 2006 Judicial Phoenix Arizona www.supreme.state.az.us/azsupreme/ 1501 W Washington 
Asian Law Caucus 2007 Non-profit San Francisco California www.asianlawcaucus.org 939 Market St Ste 
Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 2009 Washington DC http://www.fishwildlife.org/ 444 N. Capitol 
Australian Centre for Intellectual Property in Agriculture (ACIPA) 2005 Government Queensland Australia www.acipa.edu.au/ TC Beirne School of 
Bankruptcy Court of San Jose 2004 Judicial San Jose California www.canb.uscourts.gov/ 280 S First St Rm 
Bet Tzedek Legal Services 2007 Non-profit Los Angeles California www.bettzedek.org 145 S Fairfax Ave Ste 
Black Hawk County Attorney's Office 2010 County Attorney Waterloo IA http://www.co.black- 316 E. 5th St. 
Brady Center to Prevent Gun Violence 2006 Non-profit Washington DC www.bradycenter.org 1225 Eye St NW Ste 
Burlington Public Defender's Office 2011 Public Defender Burlington Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/staticpages/index.php?pa 216 South Third 
California Attorney General's Office 2005 Government Sacramento California http://ag.ca.gov/ Attn: Public Inquiry 
California Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division Three 2010 Judicial Santa Ana California www.courtinfo.ca.gov 601 W. Santa Ana 
California Department of Justice 2005 Government Sacramento California http://ag.ca.gov/ Attn: Public Inquiry 
California Superior Court Judge's Office 2007 Judicial San Francisco California www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/ 350 McAllister St 
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Center for Constitutional Rights 2005 Non-profit New York New York http://ccrjustice.org 666 Broadway 7th 
Center for International Policy 2007 Non-profit Washington DC www.ciponline.org 1717 Massachusetts 
Center for Justice 2007 Non-profit Spokane Washingtonhttp://cforjustice.org 35 W Main St Ste 
Center on Wrongful Convcition 2006 Chicago Illinois www.law.northwestern.edu/wrongfulconvictio Northwestern 
Chicago Legal Clinic 2006 Legal Aid Chicago Illinois www.clclaw.org 2938 E 91st St 
Chief Judge Nancy Dreher, MN 2010 Judicial Minneapolis Minnesota http://www.mnb.uscourts.gov 7 W U.S. Courthouse 
Children's Law Center of Los Angeles 2008 Non-profit Monterey Park California www.clcla.org 201 Centre Plaza Dr 
Circuit Court of Cook County 2008 judicial Chicago Illinois www.cookcountycourt.org 1701 Richard J. 
Circuit Court of Cook County 2008, 2010 Judicial Chicago Illinois 2101 Daley Center 
Citizen Advocacy Center 2005 Non-profit Dupage Illinois www.citizenadvocacy center.org 182 N York Rd 
City of Chicago Law Dept 2009, 2011 Chicago Illinois www.cityofchicago.org 30 N. LaSalle Room 
City of Corpus Christi Legal Department 2007 Government Corpus Christi Texas www.cctexas.com/legal/ 1201 Leopard St 
City of Des Moines, IA 2010 City Attorney Des Moines Iowa 400 Robert D. Ray 
City of New York, Parks Department 2008 Government New York New York http://www.nycgovparks.org/ The Arsenal Central 
City of Wichita Prosecutor's Office 2005 Prosecutor Wichita Kansas www.wichitagov.org/cityoffices/law/prosecuto City Hall 13th Floor 
City Prosecutor's Office 2010 Government Glendale Arizona www.glendaleaz.com/attorney/ 6815 North 57th 
Clark County  District Attorney's Office 2010 District Attorney Las Vegas Nevada http://accessclarkcounty.com 200 Lewis Ave Las 
Colorado Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Denver Colorado www.cofpd.org 633 17th St Ste 1000 
Colorado State Public Defender, Denver Office 2010 Legal Services Denver Colorado http://pdweb.coloradodefenders.us/ 1560 Broadway 
Colorado, State of 2006 Government Colorado SpringColorado www.colorado.gov 1525 Sherman 7th 
Cook County Circuit Court 2007 Judicial Chicago Illinois www.cookcountycourt.org 1701 Richard J. 
Cook County Juvinille Justice Bureau 2011 Legal Services Chicago Illinois 1100 S. Hamilton 
Cook County Public Defender 2005, 2011 Public Defender Chicago Illinois http://cookcountypd.org 2650 S California 
Cook County Public Defender, Felony Trial Division 2006 Public Defender Chicago Illinois http://cookcountypd.org 2650 S California 
Cook County State Attorney - Juvenile Justice System 2010 Judicial Chicago Illinois http://www.statesattorney.org 1100 South 
Cook County State Attorney's Office 2003, 2007 Government Chicago Illinois www.statesattorney.org 69 W Washington 
Cook County State Attorney's Office 2011 County Attorney Chicago Illinois www.statesattorney.org 309 Richard J. Daley 
Cook County State Attorney's Office 2008, 2011 County Attorney OfChicago Illinois www.statesattorney.org 7650 S. California 
Corporation for National & Community Service-Office of Gen. Counse 2005 Government Washington DC www.nationalservice.org 1201 New York Ave 
County of San Diego, Office of the Primary Public Defender 2010 Legal Services Vista California http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov 400 S Melrose Drive 
Dallas County District Attorney's Office 2006 County Attorney OfDallas Texas www.dallasda.com Frank Crowley 
Dallas County Prosecutor's Office 2008 Prosecutor Dallas Texas www.dallasda.com 133 W Industrial 
Dauphin County Domestic Relations Office 2004 County Agency Harrisburg Pennsylvanwww.dauphincounty.org/court- Human Services Bldg 
Defender's Association of Philadelphia 2007 Public Defender Philadelphia Pennsylvanwww.phila.gov/defender/ 1441 Sansom St 
Delaware Supreme Court 2006 Judicial Wilmington Delaware http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Supreme% Carvel State Office 
Denver City's Attorney's Office 2009 Government Denver Colorado http://www.denvergov.org/ContactsLocations/ 201 W. Colfax Ave., 
Department of Justice 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov 950 Pennsylvania 
Department of Justice, Counterterrorism 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov 950 Pennsylvania 
Department of Justice, Disability Rights 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov 950 Pennsylvania 
Department of Natural Resources 2008 Des Moines Iowa www.iowadnr.com 502 E 9th St Des 
Des Moines County Attorney's Office 2006 County Attorney OfBurlington Iowa http://www.co.des- 215 Columbia St 
Disability Rights North Carolina 2009 Non-Profit Raleigh North Caro www.disabilityrightsnc.org
Douglas County Public Defender's Office 2008 Public Defender Omaha Nebraska H05 Civic Center 
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DuPage County Public Defender's Office 2006 Public Defender Wheaton Illinois www.dupageco.org/pubdef/ DuPage County 
Dupage County State's Attorney's Office 2009 Government Wheaton Illinois http://www.dupageco.org/statesattorney/ 503 N. County Farm 
East Bay Community Law Center 2004, 2007, 2Non-profit Berkeley California www.ebclc.org 2921 Adeline St 
Egyptian Center for Women's Rights 2008 Non-profit Cairo Egypt http://www.ecwronline.org/ 135 Misr-Helwan El 
Elevate 2007 Iowa City Iowa http://elevate2inspire.com 1111 University Ave 
Episcopal Diocese of Virginia-Shrine Mont 2007 Orkney Springs Virginia http://shrinemont.com 221 Shrine Mont 
Equality NOW 2006 Non-profit London United Kingwww.equalitynow.org PO Box 48822 
Executive Office for Immigration Review 2007 Government Falls Church Virginia www.usdoj.gov/eoir/ 5107 Leesburg Pike 
Federal Defender Program 2007, 2008 Chicago Illinois www.internships-usa.com/fedlaw/fed38.htm 55 East Monroe St 
Federal District Court, District of Delaware 2006 Judicial Wilmington Delaware www.ded.uscourts.gov 844 N King St 
Federal Magistrate Judge Jon Stuart Scoles 2007 Judicial Cedar Rapids Iowa www.iand.uscourts.gov 4200 C St SW Cedar 
Federal Magistrate Judge's Office 2006 Judicial Des Moines Iowa
Federal Magistrate Judge's Office 2007 Judicial Honolulu Hawaii www.hid.uscourts.gov 300 Ala Moana Blvd 
Federal Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Rockford Illinois www.state.il.us/defender/ipda.html 400 W State St Ste 
Federal Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Davenport Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov
Federal Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Des Moines Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 4th Floor Lucas Bldg 
Federal Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Chicago Illinois www.state.il.us/defender/ipda.html University of 
First Amendment Center 2006 Non-profit Nashville Tennessee www.firstamendmentcenter.org 1207 18th Ave S 
First Defense Legal Aid 2010 Legal Services Chicago Illinois http://www.first-defense.org 1111 North Wells 
General Counsel Office of the LA Unified Scholar 2009 Los Angeles California lausd.k12.ca.us/lausd/offices/general_counsel/ 333 S. Beaudry 
HELP Legal Aid 2003 Legal Aid
Hennepin County Attorney's Office 2003 County Attorney OfMinneapolis Minnesota www.hennepinattorney.org C-2000 Government 
Hennepin County District Court Judge Peter Albrecht 2007 Judicial Minneapolis Minnesota www.mncourts.gov/district/4/ 300 S Sixth St 
Honolulu Public Defender's Office 2003 Public Defender Honolulu Hawaii http://hawaii.gov/budget/ 1130 N Nimitz Hwy 
Human Rights Law Network 2008 New Delhi India www.hrln.org 576 Masjid Rd 
Human Rights Watch 2009 London www.hrw.org 2nd Floor, 2-12 
Human Rights Watch-Africa Division 2007 Non-profit New York New York www.hrw.org 350 Fifth Ave 34th 
Hunts Pont Alliance for Children 2011 Legal Services Bronx New York http://www.hpac10474.org/ 889 Hunts Point 
Idaho Legal Aid 2007 Legal Aid Boise Idaho www.idaholegalaid.org 310 N Fifth St PO 
Idaho Supreme Court 2011 Judicial Boise Idaho 451 W. State Street 
Illinois Appellate Court 2009 Rockford Illinois www.state.il.us/court/appellatecourt 6801 Spring Creek 
Illinois Appellate Court, First District, Fifth Division 2008 Chicago Illinois http://www.state.il.us/court/AppellateCourt/d 160 N LaSalle St, N-
Illinois Appellate Defender 2007 Government Illinois www.state.il.us/defender/
Illinois Attorney General/ Consumer Fraud 2009 Chicago Illinois www.ag.state.il.us 100 W. Randolph St. 
Illinois Attorney General's Office Criminal Enforcement 2009 Springfield Illinois http://www.ag.state.il.us/ 500 South Second 
Illinois Attorney General's Office, Antitrust Division 2005 Government Chicago Illinois www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov 100 W Randolph St 
Illinois Human Rights 2011 Government Chicago Illinois http://www2.illinois.gov/ihrc/ 100 West Randolph 
Illinois Migrant Legal Assistance Project 2007 Legal Aid Chicago Illinois www.lafchicago.org 111 W Jackson Blvd 
Illinois State Appellate Defender 2007 Government Illinois www.state.il.us/defender
Immigrant and Refugee Appellate Center 2003 Legal Aid Alexandria Virginia www.irac.net 3602 Forest Dr 
Immigration Court of the Department of Justice 2007 Government Phoenix Arizona www.usdoj.gov/eoir/sibpages/pho/phomain.ht 200 E Mitchell Dr Ste 
Iowa Attorney General's Office 2006, 2008 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/jobs_i 1305 E. Walnut St 
Iowa Attorney General's Office 2008 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/jobs_i 1305 E. Walnut St 
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Iowa Attorney General's Office 2009, 2010 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/ Hoover Building 2nd 
Iowa Attorney General's Office- Special Litigation Division 2010 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/repres Hoover State Office 
Iowa Attorney General's Office-Consumer Protection Division 2007, 2008 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/jobs_i 1305 E Walnut St 
Iowa Attorney General's Office-Environmental Law Division 2007 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/jobs_i Lucas State Office 
Iowa Attorney General's Office-Regents and Human Services Division 2006 Government Des Moines Iowa http://www.state.ia.us/government/ag/jobs_i 1305 E Walnut St 
Iowa City Public Defender 2010 Legal Services Iowa City Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 725 S. Clinton St. 
Iowa Civil Rights Commission 2008 Government Des Moines Iowa www.iowa.gov/government/crc/ Grimes State Office 
Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence 2008 Des Moines Iowa http://www.icadv.org 515 28th St Ste 104 
Iowa Court of Appeals 2010, 2011 Judicial Des Moines Iowa http://www.iowacourts.gov/Court_of_Appeals 1111 East Court 
Iowa Department of Inspections and  Appeals Admin. Hearings Divisi 2010 Judicial Des Moines Iowa http://dia.iowa.gov/page10.html Wallace State Office 
Iowa Division of Labor Services 2011 Legal Services Des Moines Iowa http://www.iowaworkforce.org/labor 1000 E. Grand 
Iowa Legal Aid 2006 Legal Aid Cedar Rapids Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 210 2nd St SE #302 
Iowa Legal Aid 2007 Legal Aid Davenport Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 736 Federal St. 
Iowa Legal Aid 2007 Legal Aid Des Moines Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 1111 9th St Ste 230 
Iowa Legal Aid 2011 Legal Aid Iowa City Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 1700 1st Ave. Iowa 
Iowa Legal Aid 2007 Legal Aid Waterloo Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 607 Sycamore Ste 
Iowa Legal Aid 2007 Legal Aid Dubuque Iowa www.iowalegalaid.org 799 Main St Ste 280 
Iowa Public Defender 2009 Government Davenport Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 332 N. Harrison, 
Iowa State Appelate Defender 2011 Public Defender Elgin Iowa http://OSAD.state.il.us One Douglas Avenue 
Iowa State Public Defender 2005 Public Defender Des Moines Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 4th Floor Lucas Bldg 
Iowa State Public Defender 2010, 2011 Public Defender Iowa City Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 725 S. Clinton St. 
Iowa State Public Defender 2011 Public Defender Davenport Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/ 322 N. Harrison, 
Iowa State Public Defender, Cedar Rapids 2008, 2009 Public Defender Cedar Rapids Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/index.php 215 Fourth Ave SE 
Iowa Workforce Development 2007 Government Des Moines Iowa www.iowaworkforce.org 1000 E Grand Ave 
Jasper County Attorney's Office 2009 Newton Iowa http://www.co.jasper.ia.us/county_attorney.ht 114 W 3rd St. N, 
Johnson County Attorney's Office 2006, 2007, 2County Attorney OfIowa City Iowa www.johnson-county.com/countyattorney/ Johnson County 
Johnson County Public Defender's Office 2011 Public Defender Iowa City Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/index.php 725 South Clinton 
Johnson County Sheriff's Department 2007 Government Iowa City Iowa www.johnson-county.com/sheriff/ PO Box 2540 S 
Judge Linda Reade 2006 Judicial Cedar Rapids Iowa www.iand.uscourts.gov 4200 C St SW Cedar 
Judge Michael R. Mullins, IA 2010 Judicial Washington Iowa http://www.iowacourts.gov/District_Courts/Di Washington County 
Judge Schostok, Illinois Appellate Court (2nd) 2009 Libertyville Illinois http://www.state.il.us/court/default.asp 712 florsheim Dr. 
Justice for Our Neighbors 2007 Non-profit Omaha Nebraska http://gbgm- La Casa del Pueblo 
Justice For Our Neighbors 2009 Non-profit Cedar Rapids IA http://iowa-jfon.org/ 1420 1st Avenue NE, 
KidsVoice 2009 Non-Profit Pittsburgh Pennsylvanwww.kidsvoice.org 700 Frick Building, 
Kings County District Attorney's Office 2004 County Attorney OfBrooklyn New York www.brooklynda.org 350 J St Brooklyn, NY 
Lake County State Attorney's Office 2010 Government Waukegan Illinois www.lakecountyil.gov/ 18 North County 
Lawyers Community for Better housing 2011 Non-profit Chicago Illinois http://www.lcbh.org 100 W. Monroe 
Law Students for Choice 2007 Non-profit Oakland California www.law.berkeley.edu/students/jrnlorgs/orgs/ University of 
Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles 2007 Legal Aid Los Angeles California www.lafla.org 1102 Crenshaw Blvd 
Legal Aid Help Legal Assistance 2008 Legal Aid Davenport Iowa http://www.iowalegalaid.org/ia/homepage.ht 736 Federal St. 
Legal Aid of Cambodia in Phnom Penh Legal Aid Phnom Penh Cambodia www.lac.org.kh/ No. 55 BC , St. 390 
Legal Aid of Nebraska 2008 Legal Aid Omaha Nebraska www.nebls.com 1904 Farham St Ste 
Legal Assistance Foundation (LAF) of Metropolitan Chicago 2006, 2007 Legal Aid Chicago Illinois www.lafchicago.org 111 W Jackson Blvd 
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Legal Momentum 2007 Non-profit New York New York www.legalmomentum.org 395 Hudson St New 
Legal Rights Center 2008 Legal Aid Minneapolis Minnesota www.legalrightscenter.org 1611 Park Ave S. 
Legal Services of New York 2006 Legal Aid New York New York www.legalservicesnyc.org 350 Broadway 6th 
Linn County Prosecutor's Office 2006 Prosecutor Cedar Rapids Iowa www.linncounty.org 51 Third Ave Bridge 
Lone Star Legal Aid 2009 Galveston Texas http://www.lonestarlegal.org/ 2200 Market Street 
Los Alamos County Attorney 2006 County Attorney OfLos Alamos New Mexic www.losalamosnm.us County Courthouse 
Los Angeles City Attorney's Office 2008 Los Angeles California www.lacity.org/ATTY/ 200 N Main St Room 
Loudoun County Circuit Court (20th Judicial Circuit of Virginia) 2011 Judicial Leesburg Virginia http://www.courts.state.va.us/courts/circuit/l 18 E. Market St. 
Magistrate Division- Oregon Tax Court 2010 Judicial Salem Oregon http://courts.oregon.gov/Tax/ 1163 State Street 
Magistrate Judge Celeste Bremer 2006 Judicial Iowa
Maricopa County Public Defender's Office 2003 Public Defender Phoenix Arizona www.pubdef.maricopa.gov 620 W Jackson St Ste 
Mason City Public Defender's Office 2008 Public Defender Mason City Iowa www.spd.iowa.gov 103 E State St #210 
Massachusetts Defense Committee 2004 Non-profit Northampton Massachus www.bordc.org 8 Bridge St Ste A 
McLean County Circuit Court 2009 Government Bloomington Illinois http://www.mcleancountyil.gov/circuitcourt/
Metropolitan Airports Commission 2008 Minneaplis Minnesota www.mspairport.com/MAC 6040 28th Ave S 
Michigan Legal Services 2004 Legal Aid Detroit Michigan www.michiganlegalaid.org 900 Michigan Ave 
Midwest Immigrant and Human Rights Center 2006 Non-profit Chicago Illinois www.immigrantjustice.org 208 S La Salle St Ste 
Milwaukee County District Attorney's Office 2008 County Attorney OfMilwaukee Wisconsin www.milwaukeecounty.org Safety Building, 
Ministry of Human Rights 2007 Buenos Aires Argentina www.europaworld.com/pub/entry/ar.dir.38 Sarmiento 329 
Minnesota Advocates for Human Rights 2006 Non-profit Minneapolis Minnesota www.mnadvocates.org 650 Third Ave S Ste 
Missouri Attorney General's Office 2006 Government Jefferson City Missouri http://ago.mo.gov Supreme Court Bldg 
Missouri State Public Defender 2006 Public Defender Chillicothe Missouri www.publicdefender.mo.gov 302 Youssef 
Missouri State Public Defender 2007 Public Defender Columbia Missouri www.publicdefender.mo.gov Woodrail Centre 
Missouri State Public Defender System 2008 Public Defender Kansas City Missouri www.publicdefender.mo.gov 324 E 11th St Floor 
Muscatine County Attorney 2003, 2006 County Attorney OfMuscatine Iowa www.co.muscatine.ia.us Muscatine County 
National Consumers League 2005 Non-profit Washington DC www.nclnet.org 1701 K St NW Ste 
National Gay and Lesbian Task Force 2003 Non-profit Washington DC www.thetaskforce.org 1325 Massachusetts 
National Labor Relations Board 2010 Independent Feder  Honolulu Hawaii http://www.nlrb.gov/index.aspx 300 Ala Moana Blvd 
National Organization for Women 2005, 2010 Advocacy Group Washington DC http://now.org/ 1100 H Street, NW 
National Senior Citizens Law Center 2008 Non-profit Los Angeles California www.nsclc.org 3435 Wilshire Blvd 
Native Hawaiian Legal Corp. 2006 Non-profit Honolulu Hawaii http://nhlchi.org 1164 Bishop St Ste 
Nebraska Appleseed 2010 Legal Services Lincoln Nebraska www.neappleseed.org 941 O Street Suite 
Nebraska Appleseed for Law in the Public Interest 2007 Non-profit Lincoln Nebraska www.neappleseed.org 941 O St Ste 920 
Nebraska Attorney General 2006 Government Lincoln Nebraska www.ago.state.ne.us/ 2115 State Capitol 
Nevada Legal Services 2010 Legal Services Las Vegas Nevada www.nlslaw.net 530 S. 6th Street Las 
New Jersey Office of the Public Defender 2011 Public Defender Newark New Jerseyhttp://www.state.nj.us/defender/ 31 Clinton St. 
New York City Bar Legal Clinic for the Homeless 2007 Non-profit New York New York www.idealist.org 42 W 44th St New 
New York Lawyers for the Public Interest 2005, 2008 Non-profit New York New York www.nylpi.org 151 W 30th St 11th 
New York State Attorney General's Office 2003 Government Albany New York www.oag.state.ny.us The Capitol Albany, 
Norfolk County District Attorney 2010 County Attorney Canton Massachus http://mass.gov/norfolkda/ 45 Shawmut Rd. 
North Carolina Court of Appeals, Judge Martha Greer 2006 Judicial Raleigh North Caro www.nccourts.org 1 West Morgan St 
North Carolina District Attorney 2007 Judicial North Caro www.ncdistrictattorney.org PO Box 3159 Cary, 
Northern District of Court of Illinois, U.S. District Court 2010 Judicial Chicago Illinois www.ilnd.uscourts.gov 219 S. Dearborn 
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Northwest Justice Project, Farmworker Divison 2006 Non-profit Yakima Washingtonwww.nwjustice.org 510 Larson Bldg 6 S 
Office of General Counsel Metropolitan Police Dept 2010 Government Washington DC 300 Indiana Ave NW 
Office of the Maine Attorney General 2009 Government Augusta Maine http://www.state.me.us/ag/index.shtml 6 State House 
Office of the State Public Defender 2010 Legal Services Iowa City Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 725 S. Clinton St. 
Oregon Appellate Court 2009 Salem Oregon           1163 State St. 
Oregon Supreme Court 2009 Judicial Salem Oregon http://courts.oregon.gov/OJD/jobs/index.page 1163 State St. 
Otoe County Attorney's Office 2010 County Attorney Nebraska City Nebraska www.co.otoe.ne.us/attorney.html 115 N. 10th St. 
Patel Center for Global Solutions 2008 Tampa Florida www.patelcenter.usf.edu 4202 E Fowler Ave 
Paz y Horowitz, Abogados 2008 Quito Ecuador www.pazhorowitz.com Whymper 1105 y 
People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals 2004 Non-profit Norfolk Virginia www.peta.org 501 Front St Norfolk, 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance (PLTA) Legal Aid Portland Maine www.ptla.org 88 Federal St PO Box 
Plains Justice 2008, 2010 Environmental Law Cedar Rapids Iowa www.plainsjustice.org 100 First St SW 
Polk County Attorney's Office 2006, 2009, 2  County Attorney OfDes Moines Iowa www.polkcountyiowa.gov/attorney 206 6th Ave, 
Polk County Juvenile Court 2010 Judicial Des Moines Iowa 500 Mulberry St. Des 
Porter County Prosecutor's Office 2011 Government Valparaiso Indiana http://www.porterco.org 16 Lincolnway 
Public Defender's Office, Cedar Rapids, IA 2004 Public Defender Cedar Rapids Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov 215 4th Ave SE 
Rainbow Services 2009 Non-profit San Pedro California www.rainbowservicesdv.org 453 W. 7th Street, 
Reporter's Committee for Freedom of the Press 2004 Non-profit Arlington Virginia www.rcfp.org 1101 Wilson Blvd Ste 
Rock Island County 2008 Judicial Rock Island Illinois www.co.rock-island.il.us 210 15th St 2nd 
San Diego City Attorney's Office 2004 Judicial San Diego California www.sandiego.gov/cityattorney/ Civic Center Plaza 
San Francisco District Attorney's Office 2011 Government San Franciso California http://www.sfdistrictattorney.org 850 Bryant St. San 
San Francisco Public Defender's Office 2007 Public Defender San Francisco California http://sfpublicdefender.org 555 Seventh St San 
San Francisco Public Defender's Office 2010 Public Defender San Francisco California http://sfpublicdefender.org 555 Seventh St San 
Senior Law Project in Legal Aid Society 2005 Legal Aid
Social Research Center, Amer. Univ. of Central Asia 2007 Non-profit Bishkek Kyrgyzstan http://src.auca.kg/ 234 Abdumomunova 
South Asia Human Rights Documentation Center 2006 Non-profit New Delhi India www.hrdc.net/sahrdc/ B-6/6, Safdarjung 
Southern District of Texas Bankruptcy Coury 2010 Judicial Houston Texas www.txs.uscourts.gov/ 515 Rusk St. 
St. Charles Prosecuting Attorney's Office 2009 St. Charles Missouri http://www.sccmo.org/departments/index.ph

   
Street, Room 601, St. 

Stanford Community Law Clinic 2006 Legal Aid East Palo Alto California www.law.stanford.edu/program/clinics/comm 2117 University Ave 
State Department 2006 Government Washington DC www.state.gov 2201 C St NW 
State Public Defender (Cedar Rapids Office) 2009 Cedar Rapids Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/ 215 4th Avenue, SE 
Story County Public Defender's Office 2010 Legal Services Nevada Iowa 1229 S. G Avenue 
Sub-Secretariat of Human Rights 2007 Government Buenos Aires Argentina
Suffolk County District Attorney's Office 2007 County Attorney OfHauppauge New York www.co.suffolk.ny.us/da/ North County 
Superior Court & Public Defender's Office 2007 Public Defender San Francisco California http://sfpublicdefender.org 555 Seventh St San 
Tahirih Justice Center 2010 Legal Services Falls Church Virginia http://www.tahirih.org/ 6402 Arlington Blvd.  
Texas Attorney General 2006 Government Austin Texas www.oag.state.tx.us PO Box 12548 
Texas Civil Rights Project 2004 Non-profit Austin Texas http://www.texascivilrightsproject.org/ The Michael Tigar 
Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid 2004, 2006 Legal Aid Eagle Pass Texas www.trla.org 542 E Main St Eagle 
Texas Rural Legal Aid 2005 Legal Aid Weslaco Texas www.trla.org 259 S Texas Blvd 
The Center for Law and Education 2009 Boston Mass http://www.cleweb.org/ 99 Chauncy St. Suite 
The Center for Law and Education 2009 Washington DC http://www.cleweb.org/ 1875 Connecticut 
The City of Chicago 2008 Government Chicago Illinois www.cityofchicago.org 121 N LaSalle St 
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The Legal Rights Center 2008 Non-profit Minneapolis Minnesota www.legalrightscenter.org 1611 Park Ave S. 
Trial Court Judge's Chamber, Cook County 2008 Judicial Chicago Illinois www.cookcountycourt.org
U.S. Air Force 2006, 2011 Government Charleston South Caro www.af.mil Charleston AFB, SC 
U.S. Army JAG 2006 Government Heidelberg Germany www.jagcnet.army.mil/
U.S. Attorney for the District of Arizona, Criminal Division 2011 Government Phoenix Arizona http://www.justice.gov/usao/az/ 40 N. Central 
U.S. Attorney for the District of Minnesota 2007 Government Minneapolis Minnesota www.mnd.uscourts.gov 202 US Courthouse 
U.S. Attorney's Office 2006 Government Cedar Rapids Iowa www.usdoj.gov/usao/ian Hach Bldg Ste 400, 
U.S. Attorney's Office 2006 Government Los Angeles California www.usdoj.gov/usao/cas/index.html 880 Front St Rm 
U.S. Attorney's Office 2006 Government Des Moines Iowa www.usdoj.gov/usao/ias US Courthouse 
U.S. Attorney's Office 2008 Government Minneapolis Minnesota www.usdoj.gov/usao/mn/ 300 S 4th St #600 
U.S. Attorney's Office (Northern District of Illinois) 2009 Government Chicago Illinois http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/iln/index.html 219 S. Dearborn, 5th 
U.S. Attorney's Office- District of columbia 2009 Government Washington D.C. http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/dc/ 555 4th Street, NW, 
U.S. Attorney's Office Northern District of Iowa 2006 Government Cedar Rapids Iowa www.usdoj.gov/usao/ian Hach Bldg Ste 400, 
U.S. Attorney's Office Southern District of Iowa 2006 Government Des Moines Iowa www.usdoj.gov/usao/ias US Courthouse 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Civil Division 2006 Government San Diego California www.usdoj.gov/usao/cas/index.html 880 Front St Rm 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Eastern District of New York 2005 Prosecutor Brooklyn New York www.usdoj.gov/usao/nye 271 Cadman Plaza 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, Civil Division 2006 Government Los Angeles California www.usdoj.gov/usao/cac/ 300 N Los Angeles St 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Northern District of Ohio 2008 Government Cleveland Ohio www.usdoj.gov/usao/ohn/ 801 W Superior Ave 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern District of California 2007 Government San Diego California www.usdoj.gov/usao/cas/index.html 880 Front St Rm 
U.S. Attorney's Office, Western District of Missouri 2007 Government Kansas City Missouri www.usdoj.gov/usao/mow Room 5510  400 E 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit 2011 Judicial Cedar Rapids Iowa http://www.ca8.uscourts.gov/ 625 First Street S.E. 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the 9th Circuit 2008 Judicial San Francisco California www.ca9.uscourts.gov/ 95 Seventh St San 
U.S. Department of Justice 2005, 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov 950 Pennsylvania 
U.S. Department of Justice Executive Office for Immigration Review 2007 Government Phoenix Arizona www.usdoj.gov/eoir 200 E Mitchell Dr Ste 
U.S. Department of Justice Office of Legal Policy 2004 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/olp 950 Pennsylvania 
U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division 2004 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/atr 950 Pennsylvania 
U.S. Department of Justice, Child Exploitation and Obscenity 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/criminal/ceos/prostitution.ht 1400 New York Ave 
U.S. Department of Justice, Counterterrorism Division 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/nsd 950 Pennsylvania 
U.S. Department of Justice, Disability Rights Division 2006 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/crt/drs/drshome.htm 950 Pennsylvania 
U.S. Department of Justice, Environmental Enforcement Section 2005 Government Washington DC www.usdoj.gov/enrd PO Box 4390 Ben 
U.S. District Court 2009 St. Paul Minnesota http://www.mnd.uscourts.gov/ 632 U.S. Courthouse, 
U.S. District Court Eastern District of Michigan 2009 Government Detroit Michigan http://www.mied.uscourts.gov/ 231 West Lafayette 
U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada 2007 Judicial Las Vegas Nevada www.nvd.uscourts.gov Lloyd D George US 
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Iowa 2011 Judicial Davenport Iowa http://www.iasd.uscourts.gov 131 East 4th Street 
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Iowa 2011 Judicial Des Moines Iowa http://www.iasd.uscourts.gov 123 East Walnut 
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Iowa 2007, 2009, 2  Government Cedar Rapids Iowa http://www.iand.uscourts.gov 4200 C street SW, 
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida 2007, 2011 Judicial Miami Florida www.flsd.uscourts.gov Wilkie D Ferguson, jr 
U.S. District Court for the Western District of MO 2007 Judicial Kansas City Missouri www.mow.uscourts.gov 400 E 9th St Rm 
U.S. District Court Judge's Office, Western District of Missouri 2007 Judicial Kansas City Missouri www.mow.uscourts.gov 400 E 9th St Rm 
U.S. District Court of Hawaii 2007 Judicial Honolulu Hawaii www.hid.uscourts.gov 300 Ala Moana Blvd 
U.S. District Court of Northern Illinois, Judge Wayne Andersen 2008 Judicial Chicago Illinois www.ilnd.uscourts.gov Everett McKinley 
U.S. District Court, Central District of CA 2006 Judicial Los Angeles California http://support.cacd.uscourts.gov 312 N Spring St Los 
U.S. District Court, Colorado 2005 Judicial Denver Colorado www.cod.uscourts.gov Alfred A Arraj US 
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U.S. District Court, District of KS 2004 Judicial Kansas City Kansas www.ksd.uscourts.gov 500 State Ave 259 
U.S. District Court, District of MD 2005 Judicial Baltimore Maryland www.mdd.uscourts.gov 101 W Lombard St 
U.S. District Court, District of OR 2010 Judicial Portland Oregon www.ord.uscourts.gov 1027 United States 
U.S. District Court, Judge Dean Whipple 2007 Judicial Kansas City Missouri www.ksd.uscourts.gov
U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois 2006, 2011 Judicial Chicago Illinois www.ilnd.uscourts.gov Everett McKinley 
U.S. DOJ Southern District of CA 2008 Government San Diego California www.usdoj.gov/usao/cas/index.html 880 Front St Rm 
U.S. DOJ U.S. Attorney's Office, District of MN 2008 Government Minneapolis Minnesota www.usdoj.gov/usao/mn/ 600 United States 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 2003, 2005, 2Government Washington DC www.epa.gov US EPA Region 3 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency-Region 9 2006 Government San Francisco California www.epa.gov US EPA Region 9  75 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 2003, 2004, 2  Government Washington DC www.eeoc.gov 1801 L St NW 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 2010 Government Washington DC www.eeoc.gov 131 M. St. 
U.S. Navy JAG 2008 Government Newport Rhode Islanhttp://www.jag.navy.mil Newport Naval 
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission Student Observer Program 2004 Government Washington DC www.sec.gov 100 F St NE 
U.S. Senate Health, Education, Labor & Pensions Committee 2010 Government Washington DC http://help.senate.gov/ 428 Senate Dirksen 
U.S. State Department 2006 Government Washington DC www.state.gov 2201 C St NW 
United Nations Association for the USA 2005 Non-profit New York New York www.unausa.org 801 Second Ave 2nd 
United Nations Commission of International Trade Law 2007 Vienna Austria www.uncitral.org Vienna International 
United Nations Development Programme 2005 New York New York www.undp.org One United Nations 
United Nations Executive Office of the Secretary General 2004 www.un.org/sg
United Nations High Commission for Refugees 2003 Geneva Switzerlandwww.unhcr.org Case Postale 2500 
United Nations International Law Commission 2005 New York New York www.un.org/law/ilc Room S3460A  
United States District Court, Fargo N.D. 2009 Government Fargo North Dakohttp://www.ndd.uscourts.gov/ 655 1st Ave. North 
University of Iowa College of Law Legal Clinic 2006, 2007 Legal Aid Iowa City Iowa www.law.uiowa.edu/academics/legal-clinic/ 386 Boyd Law 
University of Iowa Foundation 2009 Iowa City Iowa http://www.uifoundation.org/ 1 West Park Road, 
University of Iowa Office of the General Counsel 2003, 2004 Iowa City Iowa www.uiowa.edu/~gencouns/ 120 Jessup Hall Iowa 
Washington Lawyer's Committee for Civil Rights 2006 Non-profit Washington DC www.washlaw.org 11 Dupont Cir NW 
Waterloo Public Defender's Office 2011 Public Defender Waterloo Iowa http://spd.iowa.gov/index.php 229 East Park Ave. 
Wayne County Prosecutor's Office 2011 County Attorney Detroit Michigan http://www.waynecounty.com/wcpo.htm 1441 St. Antoine 
Wisconsin Supreme Court 2010 Judicial Madison Wisconsin 16 E. State Capitol 
Wisconsin Supreme Court 2010 Judicial Madison Wisconsin www.wicourts.gov/ 110 E Main Street 
World Health Organization 2011 Geneva Switzerlandhttp://www.who.int/en/ Avenue Appia 20, 
World Relief 2008 Non-profit Baltimore Maryland www.wr.org/ 7 E Baltimore St 

http://www.ksd.uscourts.gov/
http://www.mdd.uscourts.gov/
http://www.ord.uscourts.gov/
http://www.ksd.uscourts.gov/
http://www.ilnd.uscourts.gov/
http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/cas/index.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/mn/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.jag.navy.mil/
http://www.sec.gov/
http://help.senate.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.unausa.org/
http://www.uncitral.org/
http://www.undp.org/
http://www.un.org/sg
http://www.unhcr.org/
http://www.un.org/law/ilc
http://www.ndd.uscourts.gov/
http://www.law.uiowa.edu/academics/legal-clinic/
http://www.uifoundation.org/
http://www.uiowa.edu/~gencouns/
http://www.washlaw.org/
http://spd.iowa.gov/index.php
http://www.wicourts.gov/
http://www.who.int/en/
http://www.wr.org/

	Sheet1

